- S Ll Per
e, (f?%%%zzzz;S?PP?WP??MQ;;N,yéﬁ94x

P 08
I am directed to acknowiedge the receipt of
your letter of the o4th ultimo, transmitting a petition
asking for the establishment of a flag station,during
the summer months only, on the line of the I.C.R. at a
point & short distance west of where the main highway
crosses the railway east of St. Octave, in order to
afford better accommodation to the visitors to Little
Metise
In reply I am to inform you that your communication
together with the petition have been forwarded to the
General Manager of Government Railways, at Moncton, for
report thereon.
I am, Sir,

Your obedi=znt servant,
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Siyr William Dawson
Birkenshaw,
Little Metis,

P.d.
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